Tillamook County Transportation District
Board of Directors
Regular Monthly Meeting

Thursday, August 19, 2021 at 6:00 PM
Transportation Building

3600 Third St., Ste. A

Tillamook, Oregon






























10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



Tillamook County Transportation District
Board of Directors Regular Monthly Meeting
Thursday, July 22, 2021 — 6:00PM
Transportation Building

3600 Third Street, Tillamook, OR

Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order: Board Chair James Huffman called the meeting to order at 6:00pm.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call:

Present

TCTD Board of Directors

Jim Huffman, Board Chair (in person)
Gary Hanenkrat, Treasurer (zoom)
Melissa Carlson-Swanson, Director (zoom)
Linda Adler, Secretary (zoom)

Mary Johnson, Director (zoom)

Judy Riggs, Director (zoom)

TCTD Staff

Doug Pilant, General Manager

Tabatha Welch, Finance Supervisor

Cathy Bond, NW Rides Brokerage Manager
Shannon Wakeman, Admin Assistant/ Board Clerk
Mike Reed, Operations Superintendent

Absent
Marty Holm, Vice Chair

Guest

Chris Kell, citizen from Tillamook

Jackie Edwards, citizen from Garibaldi

Kathy Kleczek, representing NW Transportation Options

4. Announcements and Changes to Agenda: Revised Agenda was distributed.

5. Public & Guest Comments:

a. Kathy Kleczek, Northwest Transportation Options Representative shared a

b.

recent interview with Brook Wyntergreen regarding the PC Shulttle.

Chris Kell praised District staff for improving the Facebook presence, and
shared that she was glad to see an SDAO board training on the agenda for the

Board.

6. Executive Session: None

23



7. New Board Member Mary Johnson was sworn in to position #5. Linda Adler was sworn
into position #3. Director Judy Riggs and Director Gary Hanenkrat were reelected and
continue to serve in Positions 1 and 7, respectively.

8. Election of Officers

a. Chair: Director Adler nominated Director Huffman for Chair. Director Riggs
nominated Director Hanenkrat for Chair. Director Hanenkrat declined. Director
Carlson-Swanson nominated Director Riggs for Chair. Hearing no further
nominations, Chair Huffman closed nominations and called for the vote.
Director Huffman received votes from Directors Adler, Johnson, Huffman, and
Hanenkrat. Director Riggs received votes from Directors Riggs and Carlson-
Swanson. Director Holm was absent from the vote. From the results of the vote,
Director Huffman was elected to serve as Chair.

b. Vice Chair: Director Hanenkrat nominated Director Johnson for Vice Chair.
Director Riggs nominated Director Carlson-Swanson for Vice Chair and
expressed that it seemed strange that a brand-new Director would be elected
to serve as Vice Chair. Hearing no further nominations, Chair Huffman called
for the vote. Director Johnson received votes from Directors Adler, Hanenkrat,
Huffman, and Johnson. Director Carlson-Swanson received votes from
Directors Riggs and Carlson-Swanson. Director Holm was absent from the
vote. From the results of the vote, Director Johnson was elected to serve as
Vice Chair.

c. Treasurer: Director Johnson nominated Director Hanenkrat for Treasurer.
Hearing no further nominations, Chair Huffman called for the vote. Director
Hanenkrat received votes from Directors Hanenkrat, Huffman, Adler, Johnson,
Riggs, and Carlson-Swanson. Director Holm was absent from the vote. From
the results of the vote, Director Hanenkrat was elected to serve as Treasurer.

d. Secretary: Director Johnson nominated Director Adler for Secretary. Director
Riggs nominated Director Carlson-Swanson for Secretary. Hearing no further
nominations, Chair Huffman called for the vote. Director Adler received votes
from Directors Adler, Hanenkrat, Huffman, and Johnson. Director Carlson-
Swanson did not receive any votes. Directors Carlson-Swanson and Riggs did
not submit votes. Director Holm was absent from the vote. From the results of
the vote, Director Adler was elected to serve as Secretary.

REPORTS

9. Financial Report: GM Pilant reviewed the June 2021 financial reports and explained
this report is preliminary until the final journal entries are completed to close out the
20-21 fiscal year.
Director Hanenkrat asked why there wasn’t a detailed report on the Fred Meyer credit
card. Finance Supervisor Welch explained that she may have received the bill too late
for it to be included in the packet.
Director Adler asked who shared the iFit membership, as it appears to be a
subscription for 5 people. Finance Supervisor Welch explained that the subscription
is shared by all staff.

10.Service Measure Performance Report: GM Pilant provided overview of YTD
operations performance measures.

24



11.Northwest Oregon Transit Alliance: GM Pilant reviewed the June NWOTA meeting
agenda, minutes, and finance report with the board. He did express that NWOTA has
a dispute with Trillium over the cost of hosting the website, which will be clarified with
Trillium in a meeting prior to the August NWOTA meeting.

12.Planning & Development:

a. Fare Policy: GM Pilant shared anecdotal feedback received from brokerage,
dispatchers and drivers regarding the implementation of the new DAR fare
policy on July 1, which has been all positive. He indicated that agenda item #23
would be to approve the new demand-response policy.

b. Champion Park Apartments: GM Pilant reported that Jacobs Engineering has
the design and permitting process underway for the bus stop. Hopeful the
project will be completed before the rainy-season starts.

c. GM Pilant shared that agenda item #21 would approve a service contract with
Kittleson to begin expansion of the Coastliner Route 5.

13.Grant Funding: GM Pilant indicated that he and Finance Supervisor Welch were
working to close out biennial grants. He stated that agenda item #20 was to approve
another grant, and shared his plan to start the process of obtaining grants for
additional intercity buses, finance plan, and long-range capital plan, and a human
services plan.

14. Facility/Property Management:

a. HVAC System: GM Pilant shared that the replacement and testing of the
system is complete and the District should receive an additional reimbursement
from insurance to replace the HVAC.

b. Propane Fueling Facility: GM Pilant indicated that agenda item #25 would be

to approve construction and supply contracts with Blue Star Gas for the facility.
GM Pilant also explained that the outline is in place for where the island and
fuel tanks will go.
Chair Huffman asked if future buses will operate on propane to save money.
GM Pilant explained that 5 propane vans have been ordered and that while
propane is a cleaner burning fuel, it's unclear if it's more efficient, but that since
it burns more cleanly the maintenance cost for vehicles appears to be lower
over time.

15.NW Ride Brokerage: NW Rides Brokerage Manager Bond gave an update on
brokerage operations. GM Pilant expressed his appreciation for Manager Bond’s work
in helping Columbia County Rider transition smoothly to Ecolane. They also explained
that TCTD will be the only fully automated brokerage for CARE Oregon. GM Pilant
also indicated that TCTD and CCR are the only agencies to have implemented a base-
plus-mileage policy for Dial-A-Ride services in WA, OR, CA, or ID. Manager Bond also
shared that she will be sworn in as a Board member for the Columbia-Pacific CCO in
October.

16. Miscellaneous:

25



e GM Pilant shared that agenda item #22 would be to revise the District’s criminal
history policy, which hadn’t been reviewed since 2000.

e GM Pilant shared that there are only 2 more checkboxes on the SDAQO’s best
practices for 2021, one of which will be accomplished by approval of agenda
item #24: A computer network and acceptable use policy. The other check box
will be marked off following the completion of a board training.

CONSENT CALENDAR

17.Motion to Approve the Minutes of June 17, 2021 Regular Board Meeting
18.Motion to Accept the TCTD June 2021 Financial and Service Reports
19.Motion to update the TCTD account signers to current board roster

Motion by Director Adler to adopt the consent calendar. Motion Seconded by Director
Hanenkrat.

Motion Passed

By Directors Hanenkrat, Carlson-Swanson, Edwards,

Adler, Riggs, and Board Chair Huffman.

Director Holm absent.

ACTION ITEMS

20.Motion to Approve Resolution #21-34 In the matter of authorizing the General
Manager to execute ODOT section 5311 grant #35084 to complete the designs and
construction of 3 NWOTA bus stops.

GM Pilant explained the Resolution to the Board and indicated that the stops would
be going in Warrenton, Waldport, and Pacific City.

Chair Huffman asked where the Pacific City shelter was going in. GM Pilant said in
front of the pub.

Director Adler asked if this meant the Waldport south of Newport. GM Pilant
responded affirmatively.

Motion by Director Carlson-Swanson to Approve Resolution #21-34. Motion
Seconded by Director Riggs.

MOTION PASSED

By Directors Hanenkrat, Carlson-Swanson, Edwards,

Adler, Riggs, and Board Chair Huffman.

Director Holm absent.

21.Motion to Approve Resolution #21-35 In the matter of authorizing the General
Manager to execute a service agreement with Kittleson and Associates to establish
service alternative for the TCTD Coastliner service.

GM Pilant explained the Resolution to the Board.

Director Adler asked when the new members of the TAC would be appointed. GM
Pilant responded that this would be done soon and that staff had not had time to
process applications received.

26



Motion by Director Johnson to Approve Resolution #21-35. Motion Seconded by
Director Adler.

MOTION PASSED

By Directors Hanenkrat, Carlson-Swanson, Edwards,

Adler, Riggs, and Board Chair Huffman.

Director Holm absent.

22.Motion to amend the TCTD Criminal History Records Check policy #5.

GM Pilant explained the policy to the Board.

Motion by Director Adler to amend TCTD policy #5. Motion Seconded by Director
Johnson.

MOTION PASSED

By Directors Hanenkrat, Carlson-Swanson, Edwards,

Adler, Riggs, and Board Chair Huffman.

Director Holm absent.

23.Motion to amend the TCTD Providing Demand Responsive Services policy #8.

GM Pilant explained the policy to the Board.
Chair Huffman asked if GM Pilant could explain what Title VI was. Manager Bond
responded that Title VI clarifies your rights and a person’s right to ride TCTD services.

Motion by Director Hanenkrat to amend TCTD policy #8. Motion Seconded by
Director Adler.

MOTION PASSED

By Directors Hanenkrat, Carlson-Swanson, Edwards,

Adler, Riggs, and Board Chair Huffman.

Director Holm absent.

24.Motion to adopt the TCTD Computer Network Security and Acceptable Use Policy
#28.

GM Pilant explained the Policy to the Board.

Chair Huffman asked if there was a software program for this. GM Pilant responded
no.

Director Adler asked if the policy should be changed to replace current personnel
names with titles, which was agreed with by the assembled.

Motion by Director Adler to approve TCTD policy #28 with indicated change. Motion
Seconded by Director Hanenkrat.

MOTION PASSED

By Directors Hanenkrat, Carlson-Swanson, Edwards,

Adler, Riggs, and Board Chair Huffman.

Director Holm absent.

27



25.Motion to Approve Resolution #21-36 In the matter of approving construction and
supply contracts with Blue Star Gas for propane for Autogas infrastructure and supply.

GM Pilant explained the Resolution to the Board.

Motion by Director Hanenkrat to Approve Resolution #21-36. Motion Seconded by
Director Riggs.

MOTION PASSED

By Directors Hanenkrat, Carlson-Swanson, Edwards,

Adler, Riggs, and Board Chair Huffman.

Director Holm absent.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

26.Annual SDAO Board Training: GM Pilant said that a board training has been
tentatively scheduled for August 19 at 5pm. This will be a 45 minute training and will
help check the final SDAO Best Practice box for the District’'s annual insurance
discount.
Chair Huffman asked what the value of the discount was. GM Pilant responded that
it's roughly $10,000 per year.
Director Adler asked if board photos would be taken during this time. GM Pilant
responded yes.

27.Staff Comments/Concerns: The staff welcomed new Operations Superintendent Mike
Reed.

28.Board of Directors Comments/Concerns: The Board welcomed Mike and new Director
Johnson, and congratulated Manager Bond on her appointment to the CP CCO Board.
Director Hanenkrat asked if the District's new Facebook campaign aimed at hiring
current bus drivers was the best idea. Superintendent Reed explained that it's the
state of the industry, and one of the best ways we can compete for the drivers we
need.

29.Adjournment: Board Chair Huffman adjourned the meeting at 7:14pm.

These minutes approved this 19t day of August, 2021.
ATTEST:

Jim Huffman, Board Chair Doug Pilant, General Manager

28



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE
TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT

Authorizing the General Manager
to Execute a Services Contract
with Trillium Solutions, Inc. for
NWOTA Website Maintenance

N N N N

RESOLUTION NO. 21-37

WHEREAS, the Northwest Oregon Transit Alliance (“NWOTA”) Coordinating
Committee was awarded a Statewide Transportation Improvement Fund Discretionary
grant from the Oregon Department of Transportation to create a new NWOTA website to
market and brand regional coordinated transit services (the “Website”); and

WHEREAS, Tillamook County Transportation District (“TCTD”) serves as fiscal
agent for NWOTA; and

WHEREAS, in December 2019 TCTD conducted a Request for Proposal (“RFP”)
process on behalf of NWOTA to select a consultant to create the NWOTA website; and

WHEREAS, TCTD selected Trillium Solutions, Inc., the only respondent to the
RFP, as the consultant for this work; and

WHEREAS, NWOTA has determined that additional enhancements to the Website
are needed in the form of user trip planning functionality.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Tillamook County Transportation
District Board of Directors:

that the Board authorizes the TCTD General Manager to execute a services
contract not to exceed $50,000 with Trillium Solutions, Inc. to provide NWOTA with
website maintenance, improvements and services.

INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED this 19" day of August 2021.

ATTEST:

By: By:
James Huffman, Board Chair Doug Pilant, General Manager

29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



EXHIBIT A

INSURANCE CERTIFICATES
(to be supplied at the time of contract execution)

37



EXHIBIT B

SCOPE OF WORK

ISSUED AUGUST 2, 2021

EXHIRIT
DAamna O A



39



40



41



TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: SHANNON WAKEMAN, ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

THRU: DOUG PILANT, GENERAL MANAGER

SUBJECT: TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC)
APPOINTMENTS

Issue

Shall the Tillamook County Transportation District (TCTD) Board of Directors accept the
proposed Transportation Advisory Committee appointments of: Ron Rush (3-year term); Carol
McAndrew (3-year term); Ross Tomlin (3-year term); and Brook Wyntergreen (1-year term)?

Background and Findings

1) Atrticle 4, Section 2 of the TCTD Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC) bylaws state:

Terms of Office: Terms shall be three (3) years. Any member may serve two (2) successive
terms if reappointed by the Board of Directors. Terms begin on July 1 and end on June 30.
Terms shall be staggered, with no more than three members' terms expiring each year.

a)

b)

Effective June 30, 2021, the following three (3) TAC members terms expired: Ron Rush,
Carol McAndrew, and Robin Taylor. Robin Taylor moved out of Tillamook County and is
no longer eligible to serve on the Committee.

In November 2020 the Board of Directors merged the STF and STIF committees into the
Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC). Each advisory committee’s members term
expiration dates were not altered which resulted in more than three (3) positions terms
expiring in the same year. Since Erin Skaar’s position also expired it will not be replaced
to bring the TAC back into compliance with the bylaw provision of “no more than three
members’ terms expiring each year”.

TAC member Stacie Zuercher also moved outside Tillamook County and is ineligible to
complete her term, which is set to expire in 2022. According to Article 4, Section 5 of the
TCTD TAC bylaws: Vacancies: The Board of Directors shall make appointments to fill
vacancies as they occur. Such appointments shall be for the duration of the unexpired
term of that position.

2) Tillamook County Transportation District conducted a public outreach requesting
applications for new Transportation Advisory Committee [TAC] members.

A paid Facebook promotion ran from June 9 to June 23. A press release was issued to
the local radio stations, which aired the release as part of their community updates.

A press release was sent to print media outlets throughout the county.
The application and TAC bylaws were made available on the TCTD website.

Applications remained open from June 9 to August 2, when the application portal was
removed from the website.

10 applications were received, including two letters expressing interest for
reappointment from incumbent candidates.

42



3) Article 4, Section 1 of the TCTD TAC bylaws illustrates specific criteria (outlined below) to
consider for the selection of Committee members:

TAC Members must meet the following criteria:

* Be knowledgeable about the public transportation needs of residents or employees
located within or traveling to and from TCTD or Tillamook County.
* Be a person who is a member of or represents one or more of the following:
- Local governments, including land use planners;
- Public transportation service providers;
- Non-profit entities that provide public transportation services;
- Neighboring public transportation service providers;
- Employers;
- Public health, social and human service providers;
- Transit users;
- Transit users who depend on transit for accomplishing daily activities;
- Individuals age 65 or older;
- People with disabilities;
- Low-income individuals;
- Social equity advocates;
- Environmental advocates;
- Bicycle and pedestrian advocates;
- People with limited English proficiency;
- Educational institutions; or
- Major destinations for users of public transit.
» The TAC must include at least one member who is a member of or represents each
of the following three groups: (1) low-income individuals, (2) individuals age 65 or

older or people with disabilities, and (3) Public Transportation Service Providers or
non-profit entities which provide public transportation services.

» The TAC shall include members from TCTD’s area of responsibility, both within and
outside district boundaries.

» The Directors will seek to appoint Committee members who represent the diverse
interests, perspectives, geography, and the demographics of the District.

In order to ensure the District is complying with the TAC bylaws and governing Oregon
Statutes, each candidate submitted an application for consideration for the TAC. All
applications were reviewed. In all cases where a candidate indicated they felt they were
a representative of a particular category, further clarification was sought from the
candidate if the original application materials did not adequately support a given
category. A summary of each candidate’s confirmed representation is below.
Applications along with clarifying statements from each candidate are submitted as
Attachment A to this memo.

i)  R. Rush: Employers; low-income individuals; non-profit entities which provide public
transportation; people with disabilities; public health, social and human service
providers; social equity advocates; transit users; transit users who depend on
transit for accomplishing daily activities; individuals age 65 or older; people with
limited English proficiency

43



i)  C. McAndrew: Low-income individuals; individuals age 65 or older

i) R. Tomlin: Educational institutions; employers; transit users; transit users who
depend on transit for accomplishing daily activities

iv) B. Wyntergreen: Employers, Major Destinations for users of public transit; local
governments, including land-use planners; bicycle and pedestrian advocates

v) M. Lawrence: Individuals age 65 or older; low-income individuals; people with
disabilities

vi) P. Starkey: Employers; low-income individuals; individuals age 65 or older; people
with disabilities; public health, social and human service providers

vii) B. Hope: Low-income individuals; people with disabilities; people with limited
English proficiency; public health, social and human service providers; social equity
advocates; transit users who depend on transit for accomplishing daily activities

viii) J. Edwards: Individuals age 65 or older; public health, social and human service
providers; transit users who depend on transit for accomplishing daily activities

ix) M. McGinnis: Bicycle and pedestrian advocates; local governments, including land
use planners; transit users

x) M. Ferguson: Social equity advocates; people with disabilities; low-income
individuals; nonprofit entities which provide public transportation

xi) L. Stephens: Individuals age 65 or older; transit users; transit users who depend on
transit for accomplishing daily activities

xii) D. Adler: Transit users

4) Staff TAC appointment recommendations prioritized the reappointment of two (s) existing
committee members who are in good standing and expressed their desire to continue
serving for additional 3-year terms. Recommended appointments are also to expand
representation of the TAC to include members representing Educational Institutions, Transit
Users, Major Destinations and Local Governments/landuse planner to broaden the
Committee’s diverse interests, geography and demographics.

Recommendation

Staff recommends the TCTD Board of Directors appoint the following individuals to the TAC:
Ron Rush: Reappointment to the current 3-year term position
Carol McAndrew: Reappointment to the current 3-year term position
Ross Tomlin. Appointment to the vacated 3-year term position

Brook Wyntergreen. Appointment to vacated 1-year term position

44



TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT
Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC) Roster

July 2021
Name Representing Term Expires
Ron Rush Representative of disabled individuals June 30, 2024
Carol McAndrew Low Income June 30, 2024
Ross Tomlin Educational institutions and users of public transit | June 30. 2024

Brook Wyntergreen

Major destinations and local government

June 30, 2022

Chris Kell

Senior citizen

June 30, 2022

Jeff Hazen

Neighboring county public transit provider

June 30, 2022

Nicholas Torres

Public health, social/human service provider

June 30, 2023

45




Shannon Wakeman

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject

Ron Rush

<ron

Thursday, July 29, 2021 10:29
AM Shannon Wakeman

: Re: TCTD TAC

Hi Shannon, | think you can add The last two also

Sent from Ron’s iPhone

OnJul 29, 2021, at 8:59 AM, Shannon Wakeman
<swakeman@tillamookbus.com> wrote:

Thank you Ron!
Based on our bylaw definitions, we have you down for:

-Employers

-Low-Income Individuals

-Non-profit entities which provide public transportation
-people with disabilities

-Public health, social and human service providers
-Social Equity Advocates

-Transit Users

-Transit Users who depend on transit for accomplishing
daily activities

Depending on the makeup of Marie Mill’s clientele, you
may also fit:

-Individuals age 65 and older

-People with limited English Proficiency

Let me know if you agree with this assessment, and if
we should add the last two.

Thank you!

<image001.jpg>

From: Ron Rush <ron

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 6:54 AM
To: Shannon Wakeman
<swakeman@tillamookbus.com>
Subject: RE: TCTD TAC

Hi Shannon, | am interested in re-upping onto
the committee and see myself representing
non profits and persons with disabilities
Thanks

Ron Rush, Executive Director

Marie Mills Center Inc.

Phone:

http://mariemillscenter.com

Like us on Facebook
https://www.facebook.com/Marie-Mills-Center-Inc-
182730068443584

From: Shannon Wakeman
<swakeman@tillamookbus.com>
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 5:03 PM
To: Ron Rush <

Subject: TCTD TAC
Hi Ron!

Doug mentioned that you are interested in being
appointed to a second term on our Transportation

46



47



48



49



Shannon Wakeman
e ———

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Shannon,

Carol Mcandrew

<

Wednesday, August 4, 2021 12:06 PM
Shannon Wakeman

TAC App;ication Renewal

I am willing and available to serve another term on the Tillamook
Advisory Committee. It has been a pleasure to serve on budget planning
and future visions for the district. | am retired now so | guess I fit into
the 65 and old category for your auditing purposes, but | am involved in
many more community issues as well. | am a lifetime member of the
Veteran of Foreign Wars Auxiliary here, and on the steering committee
for the Veterans Day Air Museum Events in November. | also work on
issues through my church such as homeless, child abuse, school
assistance and more. So, transportation circles many of these issues and
I look forward to continuing my service with the District.

Respectfully,

Carol McAndrew

low A CONNL.

50



[T

WL

Tillamook County Transportation Distﬁét::-::_i

Connecting the community through sustainable transit services
The WAVE ° Dial-A-Ride ° NW Rides

Transportation Advisory Committee Member Application

Full Name: [Ross Tomlin / Tillamook Bay Community College

Street Address:

City: lTillamook ] State: [Oregon Zip:[97136
Mailing Address, if different:

City: | | state: | zip:

Phone (Daytime):l Phone: (Evenings):

Email: ] Occupation:|College President

The Transportation Advisory Committee (“TAC”) is established for the purpose of carrying out the
statutory requirements of the Tillamook County Transportation District (“TCTD”) as set forth in ORS
184.761 and OAR 732-040-0035. The TAC will advise and assist TCTD in carrying out the purposes
of the Statewide Transportation Improvement Fund (“STIF") and prioritizing projects to be funded by
the STIF moneys received by TCTD. The TAC may also advise TCTD regarding the opportunities to
coordinate STIF funded projects with other local or regional transportation programs and services to
improve transportation service delivery and reduce gaps in service.

To be eligible to serve, members must be knowledgeable about the public transportation needs of the
residents or employees located within or traveling to or from TCTD's service area and be a person
who is a member of or represents one or more of the following groups. Please identify the category
you believe you represent. You may select more than one category.

D Bicycle and pedestrian advocates |:| Non-profit entities which provide public

Educational institutions transportation
,/E] Employers D People with disabilities

I:l Bendmnniertaladuacion D People with limited English proficiency

D Individuals aged 65 and older

l:l Local governments, including land use
planners

|:| Public health, social and human service
providers

l:l Public Transportation Service Providers
D Social equity advocates

D Major destinations for users of public liransigusers
transit \ Transit users who depend on transit for

accomplishing daily activities

D Low-income individuals

D Neighboring public transportation service
providers

51



52



Tillamook County Transportation District

Connecting the community through sustainable transit services

The WAVE o

Dial-A-Ride °

NW Rides

Transportation Advisory Committee Member Application

Full Name: |Brook Wyntergreen

|
Street Address: | —|
City: [Pacific City | state:|OR | Zip:[97135 ]
Mailing Address, if different:l I
city: |[Pacific City State:[OR | zip:[97135 [
|

Phone (Daytime): [

| Phone: (g\@nings):l

Email:|

Occupation:|South County Destination ManaqerJ

The Transportation Advisory Committee (“TAC”) is established for the purpose of carrying out the
statutory requirements of the Tillamook County Transportation District (“TCTD”) as set forth in ORS
184.761 and OAR 732-040-0035. The TAC will advise and assist TCTD in carrying out the purposes
of the Statewide Transportation Improvement Fund (“STIF”) and prioritizing projects to be funded by
the STIF moneys received by TCTD. The TAC may also advise TCTD regarding the opportunities to
coordinate STIF funded projects with other local or regional transportation programs and services to
improve transportation service delivery and reduce gaps in service.

To be eligible to serve, members must be knowledgeable about the public transportation needs of the
residents or employees located within or traveling to or from TCTD’s service area and be a person
who is a member of or represents one or more of the following groups. Please identify the category
you believe you represent. You may select more than one category.

Bicycle and pedestrian advocates
|:| Educational institutions

D Employers

D Environmental advocates

|:| Individuals aged 65 and older

@ Local governments, including land use
planners

D Low-income individuals

Major destinations for users of public
transit

I:l Neighboring public transportation service
providers

I:I Non-profit entities which provide public
transportation

[ ] People with disabilities
|:| People with limited English proficiency

D Public health, social and human service
providers

D Public Transportation Service Providers
D Social equity advocates
D Transit users

D Transit users who depend on transit for
accomplishing daily activities

53



54



Tillamook County Transportation District

Connecting the community through sustainable transit services

The WAVE ®

Dial-A-Ride °® NW Rides

Transportation Advisory Committee Member Application

Full Name:lMeIissa Marie Lawrence

Street Address: l

|

|
City: [Tillamook | state:| OR | Zip:[97141 |
Mailing Address, if different:| |
City:| | State:] | zip:| |
Phone_(Daytime):I | Phone: (Eveni_ng§_)_:L l
EmaiI:I ] Occgpation:ICommunity Program Supervisor —I

The Transportation Advisory Committee (“TAC”) is established for the purpose of carrying out the
statutory requirements of the Tillamook County Transportation District (“TCTD”) as set forth in ORS
184.761 and OAR 732-040-0035. The TAC will advise and assist TCTD in carrying out the purposes
of the Statewide Transportation Improvement Fund (“STIF”) and prioritizing projects to be funded by
the STIF moneys received by TCTD. The TAC may also advise TCTD regarding the opportunities to
coordinate STIF funded projects with other local or regional transportation programs and services to
improve transportation service delivery and reduce gaps in service.

To be eligible to serve, members must be knowledgeable about the public transportation needs of the
residents or employees located within or traveling to or from TCTD's service area and be a person
who is a member of or represents one or more of the following groups. Please identify the category
you believe you represent. You may select more than one category.

D Bicycle and pedestrian advocates
D Educational institutions

D Employers

D Environmental advocates

‘@ Individuals aged 65 and older

D Local governments, including land use
planners

@ Low-income individuals

I__—, Major destinations for users of public
transit

D Neighboring public transportation service
providers

|:| Non-profit entities which provide public
transportation

‘ZI/People with disabilities
[:] People with limited English proficiency

E] Public health, social and human service
providers

D Public Transportation Service Providers
[:I Social equity advocates
D Transit users

D Transit users who depend on transit for
accomplishing daily activities

55



56



Tillamook County Transportation District

Connecting the community through sustainable transit services

The WAVE °

Dial-A-Ride °

NW Rides

Transportation Advisory Committee Member Application

Full Name: lPeter Starkey

Street Address:l |
City: [Tillamook | state:|OR | zip:[97141

Mailing Address, if different:|

city| | state] | 2 |

Phone (Daytime):

Email:|

l Phone: (Evenings!:l Occupation:|Executive 1
Irector

The Transportation Advisory Committee (“TAC") is established for the purpose of carrying out the
statutory requirements of the Tillamook County Transportation District (“TCTD") as set forth in ORS
184.761 and OAR 732-040-0035. The TAC will advise and assist TCTD in carrying out the purposes
of the Statewide Transportation Improvement Fund (“STIF”) and prioritizing projects to be funded by
the STIF moneys received by TCTD. The TAC may also advise TCTD regarding the opportunities to
coordinate STIF funded projects with other local or regional transportation programs and services to
improve transportation service delivery and reduce gaps in service.

To be eligible to serve, members must be knowledgeable about the public transportation needs of the
residents or employees located within or traveling to or from TCTD’s service area and be a person
who is a member of or represents one or more of the following groups. Please identify the category
you believe you represent. You may select more than one category.

D Bicycle and pedestrian advocates
|:| Educational institutions

@ Employers

D Environmental advocates

] Individuals aged 65 and older

D Local governments, including land use
planners

Low-income individuals

D Maijor destinations for users of public
transit

D Neighboring public transportation service
providers

|:| Non-profit entities which provide public
transportation

People with disabilities
D People with limited English proficiency

v@ Public health, social and human service
providers

|:| Public Transportation Service Providers
D Social equity advocates
|:| Transit users

|:| Transit users who depend on transit for
accomplishing daily activities

57



58



Tillamook County Transportation District

Connecting the community through sustainable transit services
The WAVE °® Dial-A-Ride ® NW Rides

Transportation Advisory Committee Member Application

Full Name: [Beth Hope (Tides o Chaoae) ]
Street Address: i ]
City: [Tillamook | state:|OR | zip: 97141 ]
Mailing Address, if different: I ]
City: | | state:| | zip: | |
Phone LDaytimelzl ] Phone: lEveni_ng;);]i _1|
.ELia"l [ Occugation:[ ]

The Transportation Advisory Committee (“TAC”) is established for the purpose of carrying out the
statutory requirements of the Tillamook County Transportation District (“TCTD”) as set forth in ORS
184.761 and OAR 732-040-0035. The TAC will advise and assist TCTD in carrying out the purposes
of the Statewide Transportation Improvement Fund (“STIF”) and prioritizing projects to be funded by
the STIF moneys received by TCTD. The TAC may also advise TCTD regarding the opportunities to
coordinate STIF funded projects with other local or regional transportation programs and services to
improve transportation service delivery and reduce gaps in service.

To be eligible to serve, members must be knowledgeable about the public transportation needs of the
residents or employees located within or traveling to or from TCTD’s service area and be a person
who is a member of or represents one or more of the following groups. Please identify the category
you believe you represent. You may select more than one category.

D Bicycle and pedestrian advocates D Non-profit entities which provide public

[ ] Educational institutions transportation
D Employers \»@ People with disabilities

[T Environmental advocates J#] People with limited English proficiency

m Individuals aged 65 and older \.Zl Public health, social and human service
providers

D Locslla%%\/e(errsnments, Inaliiding land.0se [_—_I Public Transportation Service Providers
\ZI Low-income individuals \Z] Social equity advocates

D Major destinations for users of public D | FEBSuUS s
transit \/@ Transit users who depend on transit for

|:| Neighboring public transportation service aecumplisnig-datlyidetiviies

providers

59



60



Shannon Wakeman

From: Beth Hope
<
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 11:07 AM
To: Shannon Wakeman
Subject: Re: TCTD TAC Application Questions

Dear Shannon,

Got it. I didn't remember that I had checked
that. Yes, to both of those. We regularly
serve individuals who are over 65, and I too
am a person aged over 65.

Thank you for checking with me.

beth

Beth Hope (she/her)
CCR Coordinator

Tides of Change

Formerly the Tillamook County Women's Resource Center
oftice:

FYT: My font is large for accessibility purposes.

On Tue, Jul 27, 2021 at 11:01 AM Shannon Wakeman
<swakeman@tillamookbus.com> wrote:

Does Tides of Change regularly serve individuals over 65, or are you an
individual age 65 or older? Or do you have another affiliation that
works on behalf of individuals age 65 or older? | need to know how you
meet the definition of representing the category “Individuals age 65
and older” that you marked on your application.

Sorry for the confusion!

Shannon Wakeman

Administrative Assistant

Tillamook County Transportation District
503-354-8079

From: Beth Hope <

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 10:58 AM

To: Shannon Wakeman <swakeman@tillamookbus.com>
Subject: Re: TCTD TAC Application Questions

Dear Shannon,

Thank you for getting back to me so
quickly.

61



I'm afraid I don't see what information you
need from me. I applied as a representative
of Tides of Change, the community-based
nonprofit serving survivors of domestic
violence and sexual assault.

Best regards,

beth

Beth Hope (she/her)
CCR Cootdinator

Tides of Change
Formerly the Tillarnook County Women's Resource Center
office:

FYT: My font is large for accessibility purposes.

On Tue, Jul 27, 2021 at 10:49 AM Shannon Wakeman
<swakeman@tillamookbus.com> wrote:
3

Hi Beth! I’'m sorry. | was contact each person who had applied whom
we needed more information from. I’'m sorry | did not catch that error
before | sent this to you. We do need the referenced information
from you, to complete your application.

Thank youl!

Shannon Wakeman

Administrative Assistant

Tillamook County Transportation District
503-354-8079

From: Beth Hope <

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 10:44 AM

To: Shannon Wakeman <swakeman@tillamookbus.com>
Subject: Re: TCTD TAC Application Questions

Dear Shannon,

This is Beth Hope, not a person named
Larry. So, I am wondering if you have
questions for me or for Larry.

62



I did apply to be a part of the TCTD
Transit Advisory Committee, at the
invitation of Doug Pilant.

Please let me know if you need more
information from me.

With gratitude,

beth

Beth Hope (she/her)
CCR Coordinator

Tides of Change
Formerly the Ttllamook County Women's Resource Center

office:

FYT: My font is large for accessibility purposes.

On Mon, Jul 26, 2021 at 5:00 PM Shannon Wakeman
<swakeman@tillamookbus.com> wrote:

Hi Larry!

Thank you for applying to the TCTD Transit Advisory Committee. We
are reviewing applications and were hoping you could provide a bit
of additional information for some of the categories that you
indicated you represent. Below, I've listed each category we’d love
some more information on, as your application didn’t include
specific information to support this role. For each category, please
let us know how you meet the given definition, or if you may have
checked the box in error. It’s not a problem either way; we just need
to be able to define how each category is met by the committee for
future audits.

Please have this information back to me by Wednesday, August 4.
Thank you for your help!

Individuals aged 65 or older
Bylaw Definition: Persons sixty-five (65) years of age or older. OR A

person, who may also be a senior, representing the needs of
senior transportation system users, and who is familiar through

63



64



Tillamook County Transportation District

Connecting the community through sustainable transit services

The WAVE °

Dial-A-Ride ° NW Rides

Transportation Advisory Committee Member Application

Full Name; [Jacqueline R. Edwards (Jackie)

Street Address:

City: [Garibaldi State:[Oregon Zip: (97118

Mailing Address, if different:

City: |Garibaldi State: [Oregon Zip:[97118

Phone _(p_aytime)_il Phone; lEmnin,gs,);r b a2l
Email: Occupation: [Retired ;

The Transportation Advisory Committee (“TAC”) is established for the purpose of carrying out the
statutory requirements of the Tillamook County Transportation District (“TCTD”) as set forth in ORS
184.761 and OAR 732-040-0035. The TAC will advise and assist TCTD in carrying out the purposes
of the Statewide Transportation Improvement Fund (“STIF”) and prioritizing projects to be funded by
the STIF moneys received by TCTD. The TAC may also advise TCTD regarding the opportunities to
coordinate STIF funded projects with other local or regional transportation programs and services to
improve transportation service delivery and reduce gaps in service.

To be eligible to serve, members must be knowledgeable about the public transportation needs of the
residents or employees located within or traveling to or from TCTD’s service area and be a person
who is a member of or represents one or more of the following groups. Please identify the category
you believe you represent. You may select more than one category.

D Bicycle and pedestrian advocates
D Educational institutions

D Employers

D Environmental advocates
Individuals aged 65 and older

D Local governments, including land use
planners

D Low-income individuals

D Major destinations for users of public
transit

D Neighboring public transportation service
providers

I:I Non-profit entities which provide public
transportation

People with disabilities

\% People with limited English proficiency

Public health, social and human service
providers

D Public Transportation Service Providers
E] Social equity advocates
D Transit users

\IZ] Transit users who depend on transit for
accomplishing daily activities

65



66



Tillamook County Transportation District

Connecting the community through sustainable transit services

The WAVE °

Dial-A-Ride °® NW Rides

Transportation Advisory Cor;mitte_e Membe;prlicatién _

Full Name: |M aryMcGinnis

Street Address:|

City: [Rockaway Beach State: [Oregon Zip: /97136
Mailing Address, if different:|

City: [Rockaway Beach State: [Oregon Zip:[97136
Phone (Daytime): Phone: (Evenings): %

Email:

Occupation: [retired teacher

The Transportation Advisory Committee (“TAC"”) is established for the purpose of carrying out the
statutory requirements of the Tillamook County Transportation District (“TCTD") as set forth in ORS
184.761 and OAR 732-040-0035. The TAC will advise and assist TCTD in carrying out the purposes
of the Statewide Transportation Improvement Fund (“STIF”) and prioritizing projects to be funded by
the STIF moneys received by TCTD. The TAC may also advise TCTD regarding the opportunities to
coordinate STIF funded projects with other local or regional transportation programs and services to
improve transportation service delivery and reduce gaps in service.

To be eligible to serve, members must be knowledgeable about the public transportation needs of the
residents or employees located within or traveling to or from TCTD's service area and be a person
who is a member of or represents one or more of the following groups. Please identify the category
you believe you represent. You may select more than one category.

Bicycle and pedestrian advocates
D Educational institutions

D Employers

\@ Environmental advocates

\@ Individuals aged 65 and older

\@ Local governments, including land use
planners

D Low-income individuals

r_—, Major destinations for users of public
transit

|:| Neighboring public transportation service
providers

I:] Non-profit entities which provide public
transportation

|:| People with disabilities
D People with limited English proficiency

D Public health, social and human service
providers

D Public Transportation Service Providers
Social equity advocates
@ Transit users

Transit users who depend on transit for
accomplishing daily activities

6/




68



Shannon Wakeman

From: Mary McGinnis

< Thursday, August 5, 2021 1:49
Sent: PM Shannon Wakeman
To: Re: TCTD TAC Application Questions
Subject:
Hello,

Thank you for reaching out to me for clarification. | have been
taking trips this last week and am catching up on
correspondence.

Below is my additional information for the requested categories.

(Environmental Advocates

Bylaw Definition: Individuals representing either organizations or
standing committees associated with local governments within
Tillamook County which advocate for any of a wide range of
environmental issues, goals, projects, or interests, or which exist to
advise local government elected officials on matters related to the
environment or to environmental features of public property.)

I am a member of the North Coast Communities for Watershed
Protection (NCCWP). | have frequently facilitated the group's
public education events. | have also served on the event
planning steering committee. | have been a member of the
NCCWP since 2013.

(Individuals aged 65 or older
Bylaw Definition: Persons sixty-five (65) years of age or older. OR A
person, who may also be a senior, representing the needs of senior

1

transportation system users, and who is familiar through association
with groups or individuals, or facilities serving seniors, with the
special transportation needs of senior users.)

I need to "uncheck" this category as | am not amember of a Tillamook
group that advocates for transportation foifs_{flents 65 or older. |
misread this one. | thought it was asking_if | am 65 or older. \

(Social equity advocates

Bylaw Definition: Individuals representing either organizations or
standing committees associated with local governments within
Tillamook County which advocate for equity for groups of persons
who may be disadvantaged due to but not limited to ethnicity;
income or other economic circumstances; limited English proficiency;
homelessness; citizenship status; gender identity,; sexual orientation;
or which exist to advise local government elected officials on matters
related to equity.)

| probably need to "uncheck” this one also. When | checked it, | was
referencing my recent nine years working in the Tillamook School
District with disadvantaged (income, ethnicity, homelessness)
students in the alternative school. | served as a mentor teacher and
as a family liaison with the students. | also taught English language
learner classes to adults for both TBCC and the Tillamook School
District. However, | retired from full time work over a year ago and
have decided to limit my part time work.

| hope this helps clarifies my application.

Mary McGinnis

From: Shannon Wakeman <swakeman@tillamookbus.com>
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 6:35 PM

69



To:
Subject: TCTD TAC Application Questions

Hi Mary!

Thank you for applying to the TCTD Transit Advisory Committee. We are

reviewing applications and were hoping you could provide a bit of

additional information for some of the categories that you indicated you

represent. Below, I've listed each category we’d love some more
information on, as your application didn’t include specific information
to support this role. For each category, please let us know how you

meet the given definition, or if you may have checked the box in error.

It's not a problem either way; we just need to be able to define how
each category is met by the committee for future audits.

Please have this information back to me by Wednesday, August 4.
Thank you for your help!

Environmental Advocates

Bylaw Definition: Individuals representing either organizations or
standing committees associated with local governments within
Tillamook County which advocate for any of a wide range of
environmental issues, goals, projects, or interests, or which exist to
advise local government elected officials on matters related to the
environment or to environmental features of public property.

Individuals aged 65 or older
Bylaw Definition: Persons sixty-five (65) years of age or older. OR A
person, who may also be a senior, representing the needs of senior

transportation system users, and who is familiar through association

with groups or individuals, or facilities serving seniors, with the
special transportation needs of senior users.

Social equity advocates

Bylaw Definition: Individuals representing either organizations or
standing committees associated with local governments within
Tillamook County which advocate for equity for groups of persons

who may be disadvantaged due to but not limited to ethnicity;
income or other economic circumstances; limited English proficiency;
homelessness; citizenship status; gender identity; sexual orientation;
or which exist to advise local government elected officials on matters
related to equity.

Shannon Wakeman

Administrative Assistant

Tillamook County Transportation District
503-354-8079

70



Tillamook County Transportation District

Connecting the community through sustainable transit services
The WAVE S Dial-A-Rive 9 NW Rides

Transportation Advisory Commiftee Member Appllcatlon i

Full Name: Melonie K. Ferguson

Street Address: |

5

City: [Cloverdale | state: | Zip: 97112
Mailing Address, if different: |

. ] DU _
Ehons-&Daytime):—l—Email: T E ?5 one: E' i%ms?: same

l Occup_ation:lSociaI Work

) Y L )

The Transportation Advisory Committee (“TAC”) is established for the purpose of carrying out the
statutory requirements of the Tillamook County Transportation District ("TCTD”) as set forth in ORS
184.761 and OAR 732-040-0035. The TAC will advise and assist TCTD in carrying out the purposes
of the Statewide Transportation Improvement Fund (“STiF") and prioritizing projects to be funded by
the STIF moneys received by TCTD. The TAC may also advise TCTD regarding the opportunities to
coordinate STIF funded projects with other local or regional transportation programs and services to
improve transportation service delivery and reduce gaps in service.

To be eligible to serve, members must be knowledgeable about the public transportation needs of the
residents or employees located within or traveling to or from TCTD’s service area and be a person
who is a member of or represents one or more of the following groups. Please identify the category
you believe you represent. You may select more than one category.

D Bicycle and pedestrian advocates L Non-profit entities which provide public

[ Educational institutions __ transportation
[:l Employers ] People with disabilities

ESTEnTehiE] Adveediss D People with limited English proficiency
[:] Individuals aged 65 and older

D Local governments, including land use
planners

|:| Public health, social and human service
providers

|:| Public Transportation Service Providers

Low-income individuals W] Social equity advocates

D Maijor destinations for users of public D Transit users
transit D Transit users who depend on transit for

D Neighboring public transportation service gecenpishingdally/aetivies

providers

71



72



Shannon Wakeman

P——
From: Melonie Ferguson
< Tuesday, July 27, 2021 6:00 AM
Sent: Shannon Wakeman
To: Re: TCTD TAC Application Questions
Subject:
Hi Shannon-

* | run the Tillamook Family and Youth Services Team, (FYST) a nonprofit
within Tillamook Family Counseling Center. We assist approximately 50
families a year in a case managed program that assists in connecting
folks with community resources. Referrals are usually related to
poverty.

*The counseling center has several vehicles available to FYST. We
transport clients to medical, legal or Social Service appointments or
errands such as grocery shopping if needed. We pay for occasional bus
passes.

* | was diagnosed with Addison's Disease is 2012. It's a steroid
dependent autoimmune disease which is a disabling condition.

Please write back if additional information is needed.
-Melonie

On Mon, Jul 26, 2021 at 4:46 PM, Shannon Wakeman
<swakeman@tillamookbus.com> wrote:

Hi Melonie!

Thank you for applying to the TCTD Transit Advisory Committee. We are
reviewing applications and were hoping you could provide a bit of

1

additional information for some of the categories that you indicated you
represent. Below, I've listed each category we’d love some more
information on, as your application didn’t include specific information
to support this role. For each category, please let us know how you
meet the given definition, or if you may have checked the box in error.
It's not a problem either way; we just need to be able to define how
each category is met by the committee for future audits.

Please have this information back to me by Wednesday, August 4.
Thank you for your help!

Low-income individuals

Bylaw Definition: A person representing the needs of low-income
transportation system users, and who is familiar through association
with groups or individuals with special transportation needs of low-
income users.

Non-profit entities which provide public transportation
Bylaw Definition: A representative of a non-profit transportation
service engaged in providing public transportation services within the

County, whether or not this entity receives public transportation
funding.

People with disabilities

/3



74



Tillamook County Transportation District

Connecting the community through sustainable transit services
The WAVE o Dial-A-Ride o NW Rides

Transportation Advisory Committee Member Application

Full Name:|Larry Stephens

Street Address: |

City: [Tillamook State: [OR Zip: 197141
Mailing Address, if different:

City: | | State: Zip:
Phone (Daytime): __| Phone: (Evenings):

Email: ] Occupation:[Retired

The Transportation Advisory Committee (“TAC”) is established for the purpose of carrying out the
statutory requirements of the Tillamook County Transportation District (“TCTD”) as set forth in ORS
184.761 and OAR 732-040-0035. The TAC will advise and assist TCTD in carrying out the purposes
of the Statewide Transportation Improvement Fund (“STIF”) and prioritizing projects to be funded by
the STIF moneys received by TCTD. The TAC may also advise TCTD regarding the opportunities to
coordinate STIF funded projects with other local or regional transportation programs and services to
improve transportation service delivery and reduce gaps in service.

To be eligible to serve, members must be knowledgeable about the public transportation needs of the
residents or employees located within or traveling to or from TCTD's service area and be a person
who is a member of or represents one or more of the following groups. Please identify the category
you believe you represent. You may select more than one category.

Bicycle and pedestrian advocates Non-profit entities which provide public

Educational institutions lianspartalion
D Employers People with disabilities

|:| EfvitorRERtE sdVocatss People with limited English proficiency

@ Individuals aged 65 and older Public health, social and human service
9 providers

D totallolEmmehisy ineliding Jand Lo Public Transportation Service Providers

planners
Low-income individuals Soglalcnuily) adydeaies
VE] Transit users

Major destinations for users of public
transit \,E Transit users who depend on transit for

Neighboring public transportation service ACEamlisgaal aEUMLES

providers

73



/6



3> \D: 2o A - (O fortner Clotficeton rueeived

’?‘(Om Loy 0 e of ‘board @O‘Q’t"’+ agserniboly. Sent from my iPhone

Shannon Wakeman

From: Shannon Wakeman

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 9:36 AM
To: Larry Stephens

Subject: RE: TCTD TAC Application Questions

Thank you Larry!

I'm hoping you can let us know which of the categories that were listed
in my initial email that you meet the definition for. We are trying to

ensure that we can adequately represent each category.
o
Thank you! o=
ank you! \
G T
O Lo
Shannon Wakeman o VJXV\(\?O 2
= : : o .
Administrative Assistant R (ﬁ’\"d VQVM
Tillamook County Transportation District (eq," 5 (\gﬁ i
-354- Ot S
503-354-8079 6:5‘0‘» e R
e VJO)\O
From: Larry Stephens < -
p 600

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 8:08 AM
To: Shannon Wakeman <swakeman@tillamookbus.com>
Subject: Re: TCTD TAC Application Questions

Hi Shannon, thank you for sending the application questions. | do
apologize for the delay in my response. My Internet email service was

disabled for a while, but we are up and running strong now!!

| agree with all of the questions regarding TCTD and TAC programs. |
will support all of the regulations set forth in the application.

Thank you for the opportunity to serve TCTD committee.

Respectfully, Larry Stephens

On Aug 2, 2021, at 3:37 PM, Shannon Wakeman
<swakeman@tillamookbus.com> wrote:

Hi Larry,

Just reaching out to see if we can get a response from
you this week. We will need this updated information to
complete our applicant selection process.

Thank you!

<image001.jpg>

From: Shannon Wakeman
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 4:46 PM
To:'

Subject: RE: TCTD TAC Application Questions
I’'m sorry; attached is the TAC Bylaws.

<image001.jpg>

From: Shannon Wakeman

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 4:43 PM

To:

Subject: TCTD TAC Application Questions

Hi Larry!

Thank you for applying to the TCTD Transit Advisory
Committee. We are reviewing applications and were
hoping you could provide a bit of additional information
for some of the categories that you indicated you
represent. Below, I've listed each category we’d love
some more information on,%s your application didn’t

77



/8



79



Tillamook County Transportation District

Connecting the community through sustainable transit services

The WAVE °

Dial-A-Ride ° NW Rides

Transportation Advisory Committee Member Application

Full Name: [David Adler

Street Address: | |
City: [Cloverdale __| state:[oregon zip:Jo7112 |
Mailing Address, if different:l_ 3

City: | | state:| | Zip: |

Phone (Daytime): | Phone: (Evenings); [ |
Email: ] Occugation:[Headlands Spa & Resort I

The Transportation Advisory Committee (“TAC”) is established for the purpose of carrying out the
statutory requirements of the Tillamook County Transportation District (‘“TCTD”) as set forth in ORS
184.761 and OAR 732-040-0035. The TAC will advise and assist TCTD in carrying out the purposes
of the Statewide Transportation Improvement Fund (*STIF”) and prioritizing projects to be funded by
the STIF moneys received by TCTD. The TAC may also advise TCTD regarding the opportunities to
coordinate STIF funded projects with other local or regional transportation programs and services to
improve transportation service delivery and reduce gaps in service.

To be eligible to serve, members must be knowledgeable about the public transportation needs of the
residents or employees located within or traveling to or from TCTD's service area and be a person
who is a member of or represents one or more of the following groups. Please identify the category
you believe you represent. You may select more than one category.

Bicycle and pedestrian advocates
I:I Educational institutions

D Employers

D Environmental advocates
Individuals aged 65 and older

Local governments, including land use
planners

Low-income individuals

Major destinations for users of public
transit

D Neighboring public transportation service
providers

D Non-profit entities which provide public

transportation
People with disabilities

D People with limited English proficiency

D Public health, social and human service

providers

|:| Public Transportation Service Providers

D Social equity advocates
\@ Transit users

|:| Transit users who depend on transit for

accomplishing daily activities

30



81



©lHl)Z21: Y20 ©Gseconds. Onannon  Called (s por with

Dovmd nd tquested infoc mochon . DRVd Beemued  vnawart Yok

Ne Nad Gpplied for commier, sai) he would send vgueskd

tnformashon.  B)2: No informoaton tesved o Hivme boord paﬁtra}
Shannon Wakeman oot Jogcstier- 2 20 g

It’s not a problem either way; we just need to be able to define how
each category is met by the committee for future audits.

Erom: Shannon Wakeman Please have this information back to me by Wednesday, August 4.
Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 3:38 PM
To: Thank you for your help!
Subject: RE: TCTD TAC Application Questions

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advocates

Bylaw Definition: Individuals representing either organizations or
Hi David, standing committees associated with local governments within

Just reaching out to see if we can get a response from you this week.
We will need this updated information to complete our applicant
selection process.

Thank you!

Shannon Wakeman

Administrative Assistant

Tillamook County Transportation District
503-354-8079

From: Shannon Wakeman

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 4:39 PM

To:

Subject: TCTD TAC Application Questions

Hi David!

Thank you for applying to the TCTD Transit Advisory Committee. We are
reviewing applications and were hoping you could provide a bit of
additional information for some of the categories that you indicated you
represent. Below, I've listed each category we’d love some more
information on, as your application didn’t include specific information
to support this role. For each category, please let us know how you
meet the given definition, or if you may have checked the box in error.

Tillamook County which advocate for and promote bicycle and
pedestrian-related issues, goals, projects, or interests, or which exist to
advise local government elected officials on matters related to bicycle
and/or pedestrian traffic safety and enforcement, pathways and travel
lanes, project planning and development, and promote public events.

Individuals aged 65 or older

Bylaw Definition: Persons sixty-five (65) years of age or older. OR A
person, who may also be a senior, representing the needs of senior
transportation system users, and who is familiar through association
with groups or individuals, or facilities serving seniors, with the
special transportation needs of senior users.

Local governments, including land use planners

Bylaw Definition: An employee of a County, municipal, or special
district governmental organization formed and organized under the
Oregon Revised Statutes and operating within the jurisdictional
boundaries of Tillamook County.

Low-income individuals

Bylaw Definition: A person representing the needs of low-income
transportation system users, and who is familiar through association
with groups or individuals with special transportation needs of low-
income users.

Major destinations for users of public transit

Bylaw Definition: An employee, manager or owner of a destination or
representing a destination industry group, or a member of an

32

2



33



	BoardMeetingCoverSheet
	sharp_20210813_105348
	7.22.2021 Minutes Draft
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. Roll Call:
	Present
	TCTD Board of Directors
	TCTD Staff
	Doug Pilant, General Manager
	Guest
	Chris Kell, citizen from Tillamook
	Jackie Edwards, citizen from Garibaldi
	Kathy Kleczek, representing NW Transportation Options
	4. Announcements and Changes to Agenda: Revised Agenda was distributed.
	5. Public & Guest Comments:
	a. Kathy Kleczek, Northwest Transportation Options Representative shared a recent interview with Brook Wyntergreen regarding the PC Shuttle.
	b. Chris Kell praised District staff for improving the Facebook presence, and shared that she was glad to see an SDAO board training on the agenda for the Board.
	6. Executive Session:  None
	7. New Board Member Mary Johnson was sworn in to position #5. Linda Adler was sworn into position #3. Director Judy Riggs and Director Gary Hanenkrat were reelected and continue to serve in Positions 1 and 7, respectively.
	8. Election of Officers
	a. Chair: Director Adler nominated Director Huffman for Chair. Director Riggs nominated Director Hanenkrat for Chair. Director Hanenkrat declined. Director Carlson-Swanson nominated Director Riggs for Chair. Hearing no further nominations, Chair Huffm...
	b. Vice Chair: Director Hanenkrat nominated Director Johnson for Vice Chair. Director Riggs nominated Director Carlson-Swanson for Vice Chair and expressed that it seemed strange that a brand-new Director would be elected to serve as Vice Chair. Heari...
	c. Treasurer: Director Johnson nominated Director Hanenkrat for Treasurer. Hearing no further nominations, Chair Huffman called for the vote. Director Hanenkrat received votes from Directors Hanenkrat, Huffman, Adler, Johnson, Riggs, and Carlson-Swans...
	d. Secretary: Director Johnson nominated Director Adler for Secretary. Director Riggs nominated Director Carlson-Swanson for Secretary. Hearing no further nominations, Chair Huffman called for the vote. Director Adler received votes from Directors Adl...
	REPORTS
	9. Financial Report: GM Pilant reviewed the June 2021 financial reports and explained this report is preliminary until the final journal entries are completed to close out the 20-21 fiscal year.
	Director Hanenkrat asked why there wasn’t a detailed report on the Fred Meyer credit card. Finance Supervisor Welch explained that she may have received the bill too late for it to be included in the packet.
	Director Adler asked who shared the iFit membership, as it appears to be a subscription for 5 people. Finance Supervisor Welch explained that the subscription is shared by all staff.
	10. Service Measure Performance Report: GM Pilant provided overview of YTD operations performance measures.
	11. Northwest Oregon Transit Alliance: GM Pilant reviewed the June NWOTA meeting agenda, minutes, and finance report with the board. He did express that NWOTA has a dispute with Trillium over the cost of hosting the website, which will be clarified wi...
	12. Planning & Development:
	a. Fare Policy: GM Pilant shared anecdotal feedback received from brokerage, dispatchers and drivers regarding the implementation of the new DAR fare policy on July 1, which has been all positive. He indicated that agenda item #23 would be to approve ...
	b. Champion Park Apartments: GM Pilant reported that Jacobs Engineering has the design and permitting process underway for the bus stop. Hopeful the project will be completed before the rainy-season starts.
	c. GM Pilant shared that agenda item #21 would approve a service contract with Kittleson to begin expansion of the Coastliner Route 5.
	13. Grant Funding: GM Pilant indicated that he and Finance Supervisor Welch were working to close out biennial grants. He stated that agenda item #20 was to approve another grant, and shared his plan to start the process of obtaining grants for additi...
	14. Facility/Property Management:
	a. HVAC System: GM Pilant shared that the replacement and testing of the system is complete and the District should receive an additional reimbursement from insurance to replace the HVAC.
	b. Propane Fueling Facility: GM Pilant indicated that agenda item #25 would be to approve construction and supply contracts with Blue Star Gas for the facility. GM Pilant also explained that the outline is in place for where the island and fuel tanks ...
	Chair Huffman asked if future buses will operate on propane to save money. GM Pilant explained that 5 propane vans have been ordered and that while propane is a cleaner burning fuel, it’s unclear if it’s more efficient, but that since it burns more cl...
	15. NW Ride Brokerage: NW Rides Brokerage Manager Bond gave an update on brokerage operations. GM Pilant expressed his appreciation for Manager Bond’s work in helping Columbia County Rider transition smoothly to Ecolane. They also explained that TCTD ...
	16. Miscellaneous:
	 GM Pilant shared that agenda item #22 would be to revise the District’s criminal history policy, which hadn’t been reviewed since 2000.
	 GM Pilant shared that there are only 2 more checkboxes on the SDAO’s best practices for 2021, one of which will be accomplished by approval of agenda item #24: A computer network and acceptable use policy. The other check box will be marked off foll...
	CONSENT CALENDAR
	Motion by Director Adler to adopt the consent calendar. Motion Seconded by Director Hanenkrat.
	Motion Passed
	By Directors Hanenkrat, Carlson-Swanson, Edwards,
	Adler, Riggs, and Board Chair Huffman.
	Director Holm absent.
	ACTION ITEMS
	MOTION PASSED
	By Directors Hanenkrat, Carlson-Swanson, Edwards,
	Adler, Riggs, and Board Chair Huffman.
	Director Holm absent.
	MOTION PASSED
	By Directors Hanenkrat, Carlson-Swanson, Edwards,
	Adler, Riggs, and Board Chair Huffman.
	Director Holm absent.
	MOTION PASSED
	By Directors Hanenkrat, Carlson-Swanson, Edwards,
	Adler, Riggs, and Board Chair Huffman.
	Director Holm absent.
	MOTION PASSED
	By Directors Hanenkrat, Carlson-Swanson, Edwards,
	Adler, Riggs, and Board Chair Huffman.
	Director Holm absent.
	MOTION PASSED
	By Directors Hanenkrat, Carlson-Swanson, Edwards,
	Adler, Riggs, and Board Chair Huffman.
	Director Holm absent.
	MOTION PASSED
	By Directors Hanenkrat, Carlson-Swanson, Edwards,
	Adler, Riggs, and Board Chair Huffman.
	Director Holm absent.
	DISCUSSION ITEMS
	26. Annual SDAO Board Training: GM Pilant said that a board training has been tentatively scheduled for August 19 at 5pm. This will be a 45 minute training and will help check the final SDAO Best Practice box for the District’s annual insurance discou...
	Chair Huffman asked what the value of the discount was. GM Pilant responded that it’s roughly $10,000 per year.
	Director Adler asked if board photos would be taken during this time. GM Pilant responded yes.
	27. Staff Comments/Concerns: The staff welcomed new Operations Superintendent Mike Reed.
	28. Board of Directors Comments/Concerns: The Board welcomed Mike and new Director Johnson, and congratulated Manager Bond on her appointment to the CP CCO Board.
	Director Hanenkrat asked if the District’s new Facebook campaign aimed at hiring current bus drivers was the best idea. Superintendent Reed explained that it’s the state of the industry, and one of the best ways we can compete for the drivers we need.
	29. Adjournment: Board Chair Huffman adjourned the meeting at 7:14pm.
	These minutes approved this 19th day of August, 2021.
	ATTEST:

	21-37 Trillium Contract for NWOTA Website Maintenance
	21-37 Trillium Contract for NWOTA Website Maintenance
	sharp_20210809_124711.pdf

	sharp_20210813_105606



